

# ASSOCIATION BUSINESS

AD INTERIM BUSINESS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION, 1938-1939.

Office of the Secretary, 2215 Constitution Ave., Washington, D. C.

LETTER NO. 4.

January 12, 1939.

*To the Members of the Council:*

33. *Use of Text of N. F. VI.* Motion No. 5 (Council Letter No. 3, page 55) has been carried with the following members voting: YES—Ch, Fi, Li, Hi, Co, Ck, Je, Sw, La, Ga, Mi, Mo, Kc, Du, Ro.

The following communication has been received from Chairman DuMez of the Committee on Publications:

"Since Lea and Febiger were given permission to quote from the text of the fifth edition of the National Formulary in 'Caspari's Treatise on Pharmacy,' it is recommended that permission be again given this firm to quote from the N. F. VI in the new revision of this textbook.

I have reviewed the manuscript of B. V. Alfredson, D.V.M., for a laboratory manual and find that the use of the text of the N. F. VI is entirely satisfactory. I, therefore, recommend that Professor Alfredson be given permission to use the text of the N. F. VI in the preparation of a laboratory manual for veterinary students and that the fee be omitted if possible. This laboratory manual will be mimeographed and is intended to serve the veterinary students at Michigan State College, the total enrollment of such students at this institution being 64."

(*Motion No. 9*) It is moved by DuMez that Lea and Febiger be granted permission to use portions of the text of the N. F. VI in the new revision of "Caspari's Treatise on Pharmacy" with the usual fee of \$5.00 and that B. V. Alfredson, D.V.M., be granted permission to use portions of the text of the N. F. VI in the preparation of a laboratory manual for veterinary students for value received, and with the customary acknowledgment in both cases.

34. *Committee on Uniform State Drug and Cosmetic Laws.* Motion No. 6 (Council Letter No. 3, page 8) has been carried with the following members voting: YES—Ch, Fi, Li, Hi, Co, Ck, Je, Sw, La, Ga, Mi, Mo, Ke, Dm, Ro.

35. *Excess Stocks of Proceedings, Year Books and N. F. IV.* Motion No. 7 has been carried with the following members voting: YES—Ch, Li, Hi, Co, Ck, Je, Sw, La, Ga, Mi, Mo, Ke, Dm, Ro. Copies of N. F. IV will be offered to College of Pharmacy libraries.

36. *Election of Members.* Motion No. 8 (Council Letter No. 3, page 11) has been carried with the following members voting: YES—Ch, Fi, Li, Hi, Co, Ck, Je, Sw, La, Ga, Mi, Mo, Kc, Dm, Ro. Applicants for membership numbered 19 to 149, inclusive, are declared elected.

37. *Selection of an Auditor.* The Committee on Finance recommends the employment of W. A. Johnson, Baltimore, Md., to audit the accounts of the ASSOCIATION for 1938, in accordance with Article VIII of Chapter IV of the By-Laws. Mr. Johnson has audited the accounts of the ASSOCIATION since 1922 and the appropriation for the audit has been \$75.00 for each year.

(*Motion No. 10*) It is moved by Swain that W. A. Johnson, Baltimore, Md., be selected to audit the accounts of the ASSOCIATION for 1938 at a cost of \$75.00.

38. *Alabama Polytechnic Institute Student Branch.* The following application accompanied by the membership applications and dues of the signers, together with the proposed Preamble, Constitution and By-Laws, have been received:

"The following students of the Alabama Polytechnic Institute School of Pharmacy desire to establish a Student Branch of the AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION, and do hereby petition the Council of the ASSOCIATION to approve the formation of the Branch and its Preamble and Constitution as submitted herewith:

James D. Bozeman  
William P. Swift, Jr.  
Arthur C. Sansing

Fred T. Hebson  
George S. Hiller  
Thomas H. Cox

Oliver T. Thagard, Jr.  
Benjamin J. Eich  
Charles R. Barron

Mary Mitchell  
Beth M. Murphy  
Dan E. Murphree

Warren C. Dow  
Ted W. Ham  
James L. Meigs  
Lynton E. Godwin

Alvin H. Lurie  
James W. Hodges  
Middleton C. Pittman

PREAMBLE.

We, the students of the Alabama Polytechnic Institute School of Pharmacy in the city of Auburn, Alabama, in order to acquire a better knowledge of our professional problems, to assist in every way possible to further elevate the practice of Pharmacy, to aid in the advancement of pharmaceutical knowledge, and to stimulate a greater professional interest in our students, do hereby *resolve* to constitute ourselves into a Student Branch of the AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION, and in doing so we adopt and accept the following Constitution and By-Laws.

CONSTITUTION.

ARTICLE I—*Name*. The name of the organization shall be the Alabama Polytechnic Institute Student Branch of the AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION; abbreviated A. P. I. Br. of A. PH. A.

ARTICLE II—*Membership*. Section 1. The membership of the organization shall be made up of bona-fide students in the School of Pharmacy.

Section 2. Members are to be elected by a two-thirds vote of those present, provided a quorum is present.

ARTICLE III—*Amendments*. Section 1. This constitution shall be amended only upon vote of three-fourths of the members of the organization at the time the amendment is presented.

Section 2. Proposed amendments must be submitted in writing at the meeting preceding the meeting at which the voting upon the proposed amendment is to take place.

Section 3. The constitution shall be amended in no way that shall conflict with the policy of the AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION toward Student Branches.

BY-LAWS.

ARTICLE I—*Officers*. Section 1. The officers of this Branch shall be (a) president; (b) vice-president; (c) secretary; (d) treasurer; and (e) faculty advisor.

Section 2. Delegates may be elected to the House of Delegates at any desired time. Any of the officers may be delegates if desired.

ARTICLE II—*Committees*. At the first meeting of each fiscal year, or as soon thereafter as possible, the president shall appoint four standing committees as follows:

Section 1. *On Membership*: To consist of three members.

Section 2. *On Programs*: To consist of three members.

Section 3. *On Science and Practice of Pharmacy*: To consist of three members.

Section 4. *Executive*: To consist of the vice-president as chairman, the chairmen of all standing committees, and as ex-officio, the president, the secretary and the treasurer.

Section 5. The president may appoint any temporary committees that he may deem necessary.

ARTICLE III—*Duties*. Section 1. It shall be the duty of the president to preside at all meetings of the Branch, to appoint committees and to maintain order in the meetings.

Section 2. It shall be the duty of the vice-president to preside at all meetings of the Branch in the absence of the president, and to help the president in maintaining order in the meetings, and in all other ways when called upon by the president to do so.

Section 3. It shall be the duty of the secretary to maintain fair and correct minutes of the meetings, and to send reports of the same to the JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN PHARMACEUTICAL ASSOCIATION, and to such journals and newspapers as he deems proper. He shall preserve on file all reports and papers of every description presented to the Branch, and shall be charged with the necessary business correspondence. He shall read all papers handed to him by the president for that purpose, and shall call and record ayes and nays, whenever they are required to be called. He shall notify the chairman of every standing and special committee of his appointment, giving him a list of his colleagues and stating the business upon which the committee is to act. He shall

notify every member, at least one week in advance, of the time and place of the meeting. He shall preside at all meetings in the absence of both the president and the vice-president.

Section 4. It shall be the duty of the treasurer to collect and take charge of the funds of the Branch, and to give receipts for the same. He shall pay no money except upon the order of the secretary countersigned by the president. He shall present a statement of his accounts whenever called upon by the president to do so. He shall receive the amount of his expenses incident to the duties of his office.

Section 5. It shall be the duty of the Committee on Membership to investigate and recommend all applicants for membership at least one week prior to the next regular scheduled meeting of the Branch. The applicant shall be presented to the committee by a member of the Branch.

Section 6. It shall be the duty of the Committee on Programs to obtain speakers, and to otherwise arrange the program section of the meeting.

Section 7. It shall be the duty of the Committee on Science and Practice of Pharmacy to investigate and report at each meeting developments in the practice of the profession of interest to members.

Section 8. It shall be the duty of the Executive Committee to transact business of the Branch in an emergency or during the period between regular meetings.

ARTICLE IV—*Meetings*. The meetings will take place on the second Monday of each month at the appointed time.

ARTICLE V—*Meeting Place*. The meeting place shall be the Ross Chemical Laboratory, Alabama Polytechnic Institute, Auburn, Alabama.

ARTICLE VI—*Quorum*. One-half ( $1/2$ ) the number of members of the Branch shall constitute a quorum.

ARTICLE VII—*Fiscal Year*. The fiscal year of the Branch shall be from the first day of January to the first day of January of the following year.

ARTICLE VIII—*Elections*. The officers shall be elected by ballot of a majority at the first meeting of the fiscal year, and shall be installed at the same meeting, and shall serve for one year or until their successors have been elected.

ARTICLE IX—*Order of Business*. The order of business shall be as follows: (1) Reading of the minutes of the previous meeting; (2) Introduction of newly elected members; (3) Unfinished or deferred business; (4) New business; (5) Program; (6) Nominations and elections; (7) Adjournment.

ARTICLE X—*Miscellaneous*. Every proposition to alter or amend these By-laws shall be submitted in writing at a stated meeting of the Branch, and may be balloted for at any subsequent stated meeting, when, upon receiving the votes of three-fourths of the members of the Branch, it shall become a part of the By-laws."

(*Motion No. 11*) It is moved by Little that the application to establish the Alabama Polytechnic Institute Student Branch of the ASSOCIATION and the proposed Preamble, Constitution and By-laws be approved.

39. *Applicants for Membership*. The following applications, properly endorsed, accompanied with the first year's dues, and recommended by two members of the ASSOCIATION, have been received:

Nos.: 150, Benjamin L. Milana, 134-28-234 Street, Laurelton, L. I., N. Y.; 151, Frank Kozlicki, 2619 N. St. Louis Ave., Chicago, Ill.; 152, J. Raymond Bressler, 380 Ridgeway Ave., Rochester, N. Y.; 153, Glenn L. Metz, 206 E. Gift Ave., Peoria, Ill.; 154, Richard L. Davis, 246 W. Broad, Darlington, S. C.; 155, S. P. Lucia, 2529 Union St., San Francisco, Calif.; 156, J. H. Baker, 2 Park Ave., New York, N. Y.; 157, Denzil D. Cockerham, Box 134, Galax, Va.; 158, Nancy B. King, Surry, Va.; 159, Charles C. Cramer, Gardner, Kans.; 160, Harry Seidman, 5324 Arlington St., Philadelphia, Pa.; 161, John J. Debus, 383 Ocean Ave., Jersey City, N. J.; 162, Edward M. Altman, 51 Savoy St., Providence, R. I.; 163, Roy A. Bowers, Univ. of Wisconsin, Madison, Wis.; 164, Kathleen H. Neumann, 2350 W. Fond du Lac Ave., Milwaukee, Wis.; 165, Ruth C. Moore, 2871 N. 45th St., Milwaukee, Wis.; 166, Charles C. K. Chang, Adams Hall, Madison, Wis.; 167, Val Bond, Hoesser, Durand, Wis.; 168, Richard E. Streu, 1518 25th St., Two Rivers, Wis.; 169, Joseph I. Ryan, 360 Pearl St., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 170, Jamie F. Badgett, 6650 Devonshire Ave., St. Louis, Mo.; 171, George P. Wilson, 227 Eldon Ave., Columbus, O.; 172, Edward J. Froncek, 1747 S. 28th St., Milwaukee, Wis.; 173, Julius Muller, 6824 15 Ave.,

Brooklyn, N. Y.; 174, Israel Niss, 3627—13th St., N. W., Washington, D. C.; 175, Robert L. McNeil, Jr., 8917 Crefeld St., Philadelphia, Pa.; 176, William S. Stevens, 1345 Haines Ave., Columbus, O.; 177, Richard S. Warner, 2049 E. Michigan Ave., Upsilanti, Mich.; 178, George R. Neupert, 602 University Ave., Urbana, Ill.; 179, Eldon Roberts, Jr., Memorial Hospital, Richmond, Va.; 180, Herman C. Shuptrine, Tampa Drug Co., Tampa, Fla.; 181, William L. Snow, 3661 Broadway, New York, N. Y.; 182, Alexander Zuchlewski, 18001 Conant, Detroit, Mich.; 183, James Shaver, 626 Air Brake Ave., Wilmerding, Pa.; 184, Karl B. Rosen, 2215 Constitution Ave., N. W., Washington, D. C.; 185, Joseph A. Lewicki, 4301 Archer Ave., Chicago, Ill.; 186, Leo E. Kantor, 12302 Jamaica Ave., Richmond Hill, N. Y.; 187, Louis Trywusch, 1620 Third Ave., New York, N. Y.; 188, Ruth L. Kotershall, 2833 W. 25 St., Cleveland, O.; 189, Gertrude Horsch, 1092 Rushleigh Rd., Cleveland Hts., O.; 190, Jo May Zeisig, 1234 Fillmore St., Philadelphia, Pa.; 191, Henry H. Smith, 3412 Owen Ave., Austin, Tex.; 192, W. R. Offutt, 115 S. Third St., Louisville, Ky.; 193, Robert Wallace Ray, 1434 S. First St., Louisville, Ky.; 194, Charles E. Rowe, Plocks Drug Store, Bloomfield, Ky.; 195, Moses G. Brudno, 500 Commonwealth Ave., Boston, Mass.; 196, Joseph J. Hammer, 551 Fifth Ave., New York, N. Y.; 197, Max Brooks, 4330—18th Ave., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 198, Harry H. Hodes, 6124—26 Roosevelt Ave., Woodside, Queens, N. Y.; 199, Ralph H. Cheney, 300 Pearl St., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 200, Louis Greifenstein, 8614 S. Hermitage Ave., Chicago, Ill.; 201, Stanley H. Prijatel, 6728 St. Clair Ave., Cleveland, O.; 202, Jacob Rosenfeld, 1581 Watson Ave., Bronx, N. Y.; 203, August Ziegler, 2917—37 Ave., Long Island City, N. Y.; 204, Isadore Arnove, 541 Roscoe, Chicago, Ill.; 205, Abraham Kaufman, 2161 Broadway, New York, N. Y.; 206, Louis J. Schulberg, 276 S. 1st St., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 207, Julius Lichtenfeld, 753—3rd Ave., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 208, Joseph Mishkin, 1714 Amsterdam Ave., New York, N. Y.; 209, Daniel Ungar, 1916 Bergen St., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 210, William F. Silvers, 81 St. Pauls Place, Brooklyn, N. Y.; 211, Abraham Diamond, 200 E. Tremont Ave., New York, N. Y.; 212, Kenneth G. Spangler, 1728 N. Montford Ave., Baltimore, Md.; 213, Earl M. Norris, 4706 Liberty Heights Ave., Baltimore, Md.; 214, William W. Logan, Box 303, University, Miss.; 215, Lucien A. Schaible, 2600 Hudson Blvd., Jersey City, N. J.; 216, Edwin J. Rathbun, 2060 E. 100th St., Cleveland, O.; 217, Abraham B. Schapiro, 4501 Park Heights Ave., Baltimore, Md.; 218, William H. Kammer, 7012 Preston St., Baltimore, Md.; 219, Robert L. Morin, 81 Franklin St., Danielson, Conn.; 220, Ben Pestreich, 858 Fulton St., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 221, Morris Shkolnick, 2032 Madison Ave., New York, N. Y.; 222, Benjamin Heisch, 1135 Nelson Ave., New York, N. Y.; 223, Louis Myman, 1560—64 Park Pl., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 224, Robert C. Dix, Main St., Nicholson, Pa.; 225, Raymond L. Howard, 333 E. Florida Ave., Hewet, Calif.; 226, Merrill A. Hay, 594 Congress St., Portland, Me.; 227, Geo. N. Netsky, 2655 S. 10th St., Philadelphia, Pa.; 228, L. A. Weidle, 462 N. Taylor Ave., St. Louis, Mo.; 229, David W. Eisman, 1506 Market St., Philadelphia, Pa.; 230, Edgar S. Belle, 116 Pondfield Rd., Bronxville, N. Y.; 231, Dewitt H. Hunt, 10 Clinton Ave., St. Johns, Mich.; 232, Thos. Rosenthal, 1408 N. Grand Blvd., St. Louis, Mo.; 233, Antoinette, M. Lizzadro, 2130 W. Polk St., Chicago, Ill.; 234, Joseph F. Than, 3051 E. 65th St., Cleveland, O.; 235, Hyman J. Rosovsky, 5624—8th Ave., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 236, Lodi Mandel, 15702 Waterloo, Cleveland, O.; 237, Herbert I. Bluestone, 2 E. 59th St., New York, N. Y.; 238, Fred C. Powers, 1014 Sonora Ave., Glendale, Calif.; 239, Sister M. Elizabeth, St. Joseph Hospital, Orange, Calif.; 240, Kiyomi Kawamoto, Rt. No. 1 Box 490-B, Lomito, Calif.; 241, Satsuki Nakao, 120 N. Bonnie Beach Pl., Los Angeles, Calif.; 242, Max Loman, 2531 Folsom St., Los Angeles, Calif.; 243, James Corn, 2453 Cincinnati St., Los Angeles, Calif.; 244, Quentin Tobias, 1714 Aid-Eevin St., Glendale, Calif.; 245, Benjamin Karpman, 2453 Baulder St., Los Angeles, Calif.; 246, Jack Greenstein, 530 N. Feskett, Los Angeles, Calif.; 247, Arnold Finkelstein, 2817 Buckingham Rd., Los Angeles, Calif.; 248, Thomas W. Jones, 846 Redondo Ave., Long Beach, Calif.; 249, Roger W. Marquand, 525 E. Market St., Akron, O.; 250, Paul W. Wilcox, Sharp & Dohme, Inc., Glenolden, Pa.; 251, Henry W. Del Vecchio, 1047—72nd St., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 252, Theodore H. Blonder, 1892 Milwaukee Ave., Chicago, Ill.; 253, Merritt C. Harper, 224 E. Main St., Madison, Ind.; 254, Sister Mary Loyola, Keenan, 22nd St. & Conner Ave., Joplin, Mo.; 255, Samuel Zweig, 601 W. 151 St., New York, N. Y.; 256, Beverly F. Towne, 455 Buena Vista, San Marino Calif.; 257, Gordon W. Haack, 3017 N. E. 13th Ave., Portland, Ore.; 258, John F. Wannench, 4123 Frederick Ave., Baltimore, Md.; 259, James E. Griffin, 216 E. 11th, Kansas City, Mo.; 260, Myron A. Jacobson, 116 Campbell Ave., West Haven, Conn.; 261, Sam S. Robbins, 4401 Liberty Hts., Baltimore, Md.; 262, Oscar Abrin, 130—26 Rockaway

Blvd., S. Ozone Park, N. Y.; 263, Adolph V. Palumbo, 5 Ambar Place, Bernardsville, N. J.; 264, Grover C. Kohl, 672 Cherry, Terre Haute, Ind.; 265, Martha Lotz, 821 Lancaster St., Albany, N. Y.; 266, Sister Mary Vera Jendrusch, 602 Green St., Danville, Ill.; 267, Earl C. Bohnsack, 318 Main, Valley City, N. Dak.; 268, Homer T. Mulkey, 1500 Colorado St., Austin, Tex.; 269, Elmon L. Cataline, Univ. of Toledo, Toledo, O.; 270, Joseph M. Jacobs, 75 Collcge St., New Haven, Conn.; 271, Benjamin D'Ari, 211 Broadway, Monticello, N. Y.; 272, Joseph Rescigno, 2227—2nd Ave., New York, N. Y.; 273, Joseph P. Crisalli, 420 Clinton St., New York, N. Y.; 274, Percy H. Jackson, Oak & Pacific Aves., Wildwood, N. J.; 275, George H. McFadden, 4510 Main, Apt. 107, Kansas City, Mo.; 276, Edward F. Reichert, 1051 Barrett Ave., Louisville, Ky.; 277, Thomas J. Macek, Univ. of Florida, Gainesville, Fla.; 278, Emild Norwood, 3220 Broadway, Ft. Wayne, Ind.; 279, Joshua Myron, 601 W. 113 St., New York, N. Y.; 280, Francis C. Brown, 74 Gold St., New York, N. Y.; 281, Samuel A. Bengen, 29 N. 12th St., Minneapolis, Minn.; 282, Max Marrett, 1533 Townsend Ave., New York, N. Y.; 283, Sister M. Anselma Betzen, 185 Hazel St., Oshkosh, Wis.; 284, Valerie C. Armbruster, St. Bernard, La.; 285, John T. Benedict, 5602 Canal Blvd., New Orleans, La.; 286, Rose M. Bertin, 2604 N. Rampart, New Orleans, La.; 287, Peggy L. Butcher, Mahle Apt. 5, 300 Conti St., Mobile, La.; 288, Melanie L. Cassou, 1620 Pauger St., New Orleans, La.; 289, Bennie P. Cucchiara, Independence, La.; 290, Gaston A. de la Bretonne, Abita Springs, La.; 291, Hugh W. Griffon, 1206 Court St., Plaquemine, La.; 292, Walter L. Hall, Goodhope, La.; 293, Urban J. Hecker, 8416 Fig St., New Orleans, La.; 294, Alfred K. Kahn, Rayne, La.; 295, Anna Mae Liuzza, 1723 Ursuline Ave., New Orleans, La.; 296, Ronald L. Macke, 727 Washington Ave., New Orleans, La.; 297, Herbert J. Mang, 1140 Loyola Ave., New Orleans, La.; 298, Edward C. Montero, Marti 165, Moron, Camaguey, Cuba; 299, Anna F. Palmisano, 3809 La. Ave. Parkway, New Orleans, La.; 300, Estella H. Trillo, Tarafa Ave., 40, Moron, Camaguey, Cuba; 301, Ethel C. Wagner, Box 31, Ponchatoula, La.; 302, Carl D. Lovotti, 450 Sutter St., San Francisco, Calif.; 303, Arthur Bersin, 34-58—74th St., Jackson Hts., N. Y.; 304, James D. Bozeman, Garden Ct. Apts., Auburn, Ala.; 305, William P. Swift, Jr., 135 West Glenn Ave., Auburn, Ala.; 306, Arthur C. Sansing, 333 N. Gay St., Auburn, Ala.; 307, Mary Mitchell, 280 E. Thach Ave., Auburn, Ala.; 308, Beth M. Murphy, 388 N. College St., Auburn, Ala.; 309, Dan E. Murphree, Wittel Dormitory, Auburn, Ala.; 310, Fred T. Hebson, Kappa Sigma House, Auburn, Ala.; 311, George S. Hiller, Pi Kappa Phi House, Auburn, Ala.; 312, Thomas H. Cox, 371 N. College St., Auburn, Ala.; 313, Warren C. Dow, 137 W. Glenn Ave., Auburn, Ala.; 314, Ted W. Ham, 232 W. Magnolia Ave., Auburn, Ala.; 315, James L. Meigs, 112 E. Magnolia Ave., Auburn, Ala.; 316, Oliver L. Thagard, Jr., 253 E. Glenn Ave., Auburn, Ala.; 317, Benjamin J. Eich, S. P. E. House, Auburn, Ala.; 318, Charles R. Barron, Alumni Hall, Auburn, Ala.; 319, Alvin H. Lurie, 434 E. Magnolia Ave., Auburn, Ala.; 320, James W. Hodges, 119 Cedar Drive, Auburn, Ala.; 321, Middleton C. Pittman, 309 Payne St., Auburn, Ala.; 322, Lynton E. Godwin, Alumni Hall, Auburn, Ala.; 323, Milton J. Sappe, 1184 Washington Blvd., Baltimore, Md.; 324, Max Cedar, 1327 Newkirk Ave., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 325, Harry Fried, 787 Albany Ave., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 326, Frederic W. Wheeler, 31 Main St., Springfield, Vt.; 327, Paul J. Kunkel, 1806 E. Main St., Waterbury, Conn.; 328, Russell W. Archer, 227 Clifford Ct., Madison, Wis.; 329, Aubrey Springer, 1414 Amsterdam Ave., New York, N. Y.; 330, Thomas F. Cowley, 233 Greene Ave., Brooklyn, N. Y.; 331, John C. Gelenius, 143-12—45 Ave., Flushing, N. Y.; 332, Albert H. Posner, 1268 Olmstead Ave., Bronx, N. Y.; 333, Emanuel Saffran, 7328 Metropolitan Ave., Maspeth, L. I., N. Y.; 334, Lillian V. Tulley, 1362 Belmont, Chicago, Ill.; 335, Alva L. Adams, 309 Park Ave., Glencoe, Ill.; 336, Chauncey E. Rickard, 600 N. Second St., Harrisburg, Pa.

(*Motion No. 12*) Vote on applications for membership in the ASSOCIATION.

40. *Life Members.* The following have become Life Members by payment of dues for thirty-seven consecutive years:

Stevens, Frederick S., Auburn Calif.; Snow, Clyde M., 358 Dearborn St., Chicago, Ill.; Appleton, William R., Box 162, Warren, Ark.; Greul, Albert M., 4th & Overton Sts., Newport, Ky.; Wilcox, Levi, 22 Mitchell Ave., Waterbury, Conn.; Peters, Henry A., 200 N. Main St., Oconomowoc, Wis.; Anspach, Paul B., 334-336 Northampton St., Easton, Pa.; Mikkelsen, Niels, Kenesaw, Neb.; Whitney, David V., 3722 E. 12th St., Kansas City, Mo.; and the following through payment of other amounts as specified in the By-Laws: Bower, Edwin L., 4 Washington Ave., Tenafly, N. J.; Husa, William J., University of Florida, Gainesville, Fla.; Worthington, J. Warren Wolfe, State Hospital, Norristown, Pa.

E. F. KELLY, *Secretary.*